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Subject:

q

To: - Nodal Offrcer-cum-Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla-I.

Diversion of 1,6616 hactare fbrest lancl in f-avour of HPPWD
for construction of Kangri to Jeghali via jaral road (Km. 0/00
to 21800), within the jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division,
Distt. Mandi (H.P.).

Memorandum:

Kindly refbr to your offlce EDS dated 03.09.2021 regarding
"The cost estimate of dumping sites fbr engineer strurcture and plantation portion" in the
subject cited proposal.

2.

engineer structure and plantation
further necessary action please.

diversion of above land may
to this offlce please.

Encl: - As above.

The documents/papers of cclst of estimate of dumping sites for
portion is enclosed herewith fbr f-avour of infbrmation and

It is therefore, requested that the necessary approval for the
kindly be obtained from the competent authority and conveyed

Chief Con
Mand i Fore


